From: Fikria Skalli Lami

Sent: 31 January 2018 16:38

To: Licensing

Cc: Russ.stevens@med.pnn.police.uk
Subject: Fwd: Stateside Premises Licence

I met Mr Russ Stevens and | confirm with all the conditions and | agree and looking forward to hear
from you

Kind regards

Fikria skalli lami

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: <Russ.Stevens@met.pnn.police.uk>
Date: 31 January 2018 at 14:28:22 GMT

To:
Subject: Stateside Premises Licence

Hi Fikria,

It was lovely to meet you today. As discussed, | have listed the conditions that we agreed should be
added to the Premises Licence if granted. If you are still in agreement, then please forward this email
to Merton Council Licensing Team at Licensing@Merton.gov.uk and ask them to add these
conditions if the Licence is granted. Please send the email by the end of this Friday (2" Feb) and cc
myself.

1. For On Sales, Alcohol will only be supplied to customers seated at a table taking a meal, and
as ancillary to that meal.

2. The Premises will operate a “Challenge 25” policy whereby any person attempting to buy
alcohol who appears to be under 25 will be asked for photographic ID to prove their age.

3. Suitable and sufficient signage advertising the “Challenge 25” policy will be displayed in
prominent locations in the premises.

4. Alcohol will be sold for consumption off the premises only when delivered to the customer
by an authorised food delivery company.

5. The Designated Premises Supervisor will ensure that the authorised food delivery company

request necessary identification from the customer in accordance with their Challenge 25

Policy, and in the event that such identification cannot be produced, will return the alcohol

to the premises.

Alcohol for consumption off the premises must only be purchased in addition to a meal.

7. A Personal Licence Holder will be present on the premises at all times that alcohol is
available for purchase.

o

Please follow this link regarding Challenge 25.. http://www.wsta.co.uk/challenge-25

We also discussed the nominated Designated Premises Supervisor, || | | |GGGz You to!d
me that your partner,_will apply for a Personal Licence and become the DPS if the
Premises Licence is granted. You told me that you yourself would also apply to become a Personal
Licence Holder, and one other member of staff.
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In my opinion ||| s not suitable to be your Designated Premises Supervisor.
Alcohol must not be sold without a suitable DPS in place. It would be more appropriate to nominate

_as the proposed DPS, stating that he intends to become a Personal Licence Holder.

All the best

Russ

Russ STEVENS PC852VW P191701
Merton Licensing | Wimbledon Police Station | Metropolitan Police Service
Metphone 733074 Telephone 020 8649 3074 Mobile 07387 257526

Licensing Correspondence to:

The Chief Officer of Police
Russ Stevens 852VW
Licensing Office
Wimbledon Police Station
15-23 Queens Road
London

SW19 8NN

Consider our environment - please do not print this email unless absolutely necessary.

NOTICE - This email and any attachments may be confidential, subject to copyright and/or legal
privilege and are intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you have received this emalil
in error, please notify the sender and delete it from your system. To avoid incurring legal liabilities,
you must not distribute or copy the information in this email without the permission of the sender.
MPS communication systems are monitored to the extent permitted by law. Consequently, any email
and/or attachments may be read by monitoring staff. Only specified personnel are authorised to
conclude any binding agreement on behalf of the MPS by email. The MPS accepts no responsibility
for unauthorised agreements reached with other employees or agents. The security of this email and
any attachments cannot be guaranteed. Email messages are routinely scanned but malicious
software infection and corruption of content can still occur during transmission over the Internet. Any
views or opinions expressed in this communication are solely those of the author and do not
necessarily represent those of the Metropolitan Police Service (MPS).
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